Farmersville

DISCOVER A TEXAS TREASURLE

FARMERSVILLE CITY COUNCIL
REGULAR SESSION MINUTES
For

August 10, 2021, 6:00 P.M.

I PRELIMINARY MATTERS

e Mayor Wiebold called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. Council members Craig
Overstreet, Ted Wagner, Lance Hudson, Terry Williams and Mike Henry were in
attendance. City staff members Ben White (via Zoom), Sandra Green, Paula
Jackson, Rick Ranspot, Kevin Lisman, Michael Sullivan, Daphne Hamlin and City
Attorney Alan Lathrom were also present.

e Prayer was led by Rick Ranspot, Warrant Officer, followed by the pledges to the
United States and Texas flags.
= Announcements

» Calendar of upcoming holidays and meetings.
> The city is still accepting applications to fill vacant board seats.
> City Hall will be closed on Monday, September 6" in observance of Labor
Day.
= Mayor Wiebold announced Fire Chief, Kim Morris, is planning to retire
in October.

. PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENA ITEMS (FOR NON-PUBLIC HEARING AGENDA
ITEMS

e No one came forward to speak.

ll. CITIZEN COMMENTS ON MATTERS NOT ON AGENDA

e No one came forward to speak.

City Council Meeting Minutes for 8-10-2021



CONSENT AGENDA

Items in the Consent Agenda consist of non-controversial or “housekeeping” items
required by law. Council members may request prior to a motion and vote on the
Consent Agenda that one or more items be withdrawn from the Consent Agenda
and considered individually. Following approval of the Consent Agenda, excepting
the items requested to be removed, the City Council will consider and act on each
item so withdrawn individually.

A. City Council Minutes
B. Public Works Report
C. City Manager's Report
o Motion to approve made by Terry Williams

o 2" was made by Ted Wagner
o All council members voted in favor

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

These Informational Items are intended solely to keep the City Council appraised of
the actions and efforts of the various boards and commissions serving the City of
Farmersville. Council members who serve as a liaison to a particular board or
commission may report to the City Council regarding that body’s most recent and/or
upcoming meetings and activities. Council members may also deliberate and/or
request further information or clarification regarding any one or more of the items
contained in this provision. City Council approval of, or action on, these items is not
required or requested. Matters that require City Council action shall be
considered and acted on only if an item related thereto is included in the
Consent Agenda or the Regular Agenda.

Consideration and discussion regarding the following matters, minutes and reports,
which consideration and discussion may also include or pertain to individual items
and projects set forth in such matters, minutes and reports, as well as related
background information and plans for future completion, performance or resolution
as may be necessary to understand such individual items and projects and the City’s
related operation:

A. City Amenities Board
1. Possible Council Liaison Report

B. Farmersville Community Development Board (Type B)
1. Financials

City Council Meeting Minutes for 8-10-2021



2. Possible Council Liaison Report
¢ Mike Henry said they elected officers, reviewed and approved monthly
payments and their financial statement. He said they tabled the
discussion on billboards and scheduled a budget workshop. They put
off the discussion regarding the Main Street Manager until the
September meeting.

C. FEDC Farmersville Economic Development Board (Type A)
1. Financials
2. Possible Council Liaison Report

D. Main Street Board
1. Possible Council Liaison Report

E. Parks & Recreation Board
1. Minutes
2. Possible Council Liaison Report
e Ted Wagner said they discussed a recommendation to City Council in

regards to appointing a new board member. They reviewed the 4B
grants and discussed the Rambler Park layout and reviewed some
architectural drawings. He said they discussed the J.W. Spain ball
park and are looking into a possible liaison to the ballpark.

F. Planning & Zoning Commission
1. Possible Council Liaison Report

G. TIRZ Board
1. Financials
2. Possible Council Liaison Report

VI. READING OF ORDINANCES

A. Consider, discuss and act upon the second reading of Ordinance #0-2021-
0810-001 regarding special events permits.

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
FARMERSVILLE, TEXAS, AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, CITY
OF FARMERSVILLE, TEXAS, AS HERETOFORE AMENDED THROUGH
THE AMENDMENT OF CHAPTER 60, "SPECIAL EVENTS," BY AMENDING
SECTION 60-2 “DEFINITIONS,” BY DELETING THE DEFINITION OF THE
PHRASE “TRADITIONAL SPECIAL EVENT” IN ITS ENTIRETY AND
ADOPTING A NEW DEFINITION FOR THE PHRASE “TRADITIONAL
SPECIAL EVENT”; REPEALING ALL CONFLICTING ORDINANCES;

City Council Meeting Minutes for 8-10-2021



PROVIDING A REPEALER CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY;
PROVIDING A PENALTY; PROVIDING FOR INJUNCTIVE RELIEF;
PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION; PROVIDING FOR ENGROSSMENT AND
ENROLLMENT; PROVIDING A SAVINGS CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

This Ordinance shall take effect immediately from and after its passage and
publication as required by law.

¢ Ben White said this is the second reading of the ordinance and it is
designed to take care of the wording of the events.

e Craig Overstreet asked if there is any liability for the city as it relates to
police and protection at the events.

e Alan Lathrom said this is a clean-up of the ordinance and identifies the
names of the special events that are hosted from year to year by whole or
in part by the city. Each special event is required to provide its own
security and having an ordinance does not put liability on the city regarding
the people participating in the events.

o Motion to approve made by Mike Henry
o 2"9was made by Lance Hudson
o All council members voted in favor

B. Consider, discuss, and act upon the first and only reading of Ordinance #O-
2021-0810-002 regarding Steven & San Juanita R. Hernandez’ petition
requesting inclusion of land into the City of Farmersville’s Extra Territorial
Jurisdiction (ETJ).

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
FARMERSVILLE, TEXAS ACCEPTING A PETITION FOR THE INCLUSION
OF CERTAIN CONTIGUOUS LAND INTO THE EXTRATERRITORIAL
JURISDICTION OF THE CITY OF FARMERSVILLE; PROVIDING FOR
TERMS AND CONDITIONS REGARDING ACCEPTING SAID LAND INTO
THE EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION OF THE CITY OF
FARMERSVILLE; PROVIDING FOR THE FILING OF THIS ORDINANCE
WITH THE COLLIN COUNTY CLERK AND THE UPDATING OF THE CITY’S
OFFICIAL MAP TO REFLECT THE INCLUSION OF SAID LAND IN THE CITY
OF FARMERSVILLE’'S EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION; PROVIDING
FOR A REPEALER CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE;
AND SETTING AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

This Ordinance shall take effect immediately from and after it passage and
publication of the caption as required by law.

e Sandra Green explained that right now a portion of their property falls
within Collin County. To avoid having to plat in both the city and the county
they petitioned the city to include all of their land in the city’s extraterritorial

City Council Meeting Minutes for 8-10-2021



jurisdiction. She indicated the applicant has stated they are wanting to
eventually develop the property into one acre lots.

Mike Henry asked if they platted the property into one acre lots would it fall
under the Subdivision Ordinance of the city.

Alan Lathrom indicated it would.

o Motion to approve made by Mike Henry
o 2" was made by Terry Williams
o All council members voted in favor

VIl. REGULAR AGENDA

A.  Consider, discuss and act upon a water line on McKinney Street and Baker
Lane for use by FISD.

Ben White said FISD bought the Feagin Building and they are trying to
provide fire flows for an overhead fire sprinkler system. Right now they
have 2 inch water lines that will not be sufficient to support the sprinkler
system. He said they are proposing an 8 inch line be constructed to help
support it. He said there would be an option to extend the water line to
Maple Street in the future. He stated Eddy Daniel, with Dunaway|DBI
Engineering, gave him cost estimates for both phases. He said FISD has
asked if the city would participate and pay half the cost of Phase |. He said
we have the money in the water funds to help with half of Phase |. He
explained they are planning to have the line installed by October.

Craig Overstreet asked if there are additional commercial businesses that
could be brought on to that line.

Ben White stated there could be if the line was extended north to Maple
Street.

Mike Henry asked what the benefit would be to the city if they paid for half
of the line.

Ben White stated the ISO coverage for the fire hydrant would benefit the
buildings around there. He said fire fighting in that area is somewhat
problematic.

Craig Overstreet asked if the 2 inch line would even work for what they
need it for.

Ben White explained it would not provide the fire flows required for the
building.

Mike Henry stated the city’s cost for the first phase would be about
$46,200.00 and asked when he planned on doing the second phase.

City Council Meeting Minutes for 8-10-2021



¢ Ben White said he is going to have an impact fee analysis study done fairly
soon and he would include all the water projects together as part of that.
He said he would complete phase two three to five years down the road.
He said if property developed to the east then the developer would have to
pay for the line.

e Craig Overstreet explained if the city is going to put out money for this he
feels it should be supported by a cost benefit analysis.

¢ Mayor Wiebold asked how long a cost benefit analysis would take.

e Ben White stated it would be provided at the next meeting.

¢ Alan Lathrom stated the city would have to have an interlocal agreement
with the school district to lay out the obligations for the parties in the
design, construction and payment for the water line. He said it would have
to be an interlocal agreement since we are talking about 50% of the cost
and not 1/3. He said it would also be subject to the competitive bid statute
whether the city or the school district builds the line.

e Mayor Wiebold suggested the cost analysis and interlocal agreement be
worked on for the next Council meeting.

¢ Mike Henry stated he wants Ben White to negotiate the city’s cost with the
school district to see if it could be lower. He said the benefit of phase one
would be the Feagin Building only and the benefit comes for the city later if
we tie on to the waterline in the future. He asked Ben White if that was
accurate.

e Ben White stated it was except it would also help the fire hydrant to support
the area.

B. Consider, discuss and act upon extension of water system on County Road
611 and possible need for a variance.

¢ Ben White said Mr. Justiss is asking City Council for a variance to allow a
4 inch water line instead of an 8 inch water line as required by ordinance.
He indicated Eddy Daniel, with Dunaway|DBI Engineering, gave him
possible wording that would help change the ordinance. He said changing
the ordinance would allow the city to review these types of projects on a
case by case basis. He said he recommends allowing Mr. Justiss to
construct a 4 inch water line and change the ordinance to accommodate
these situations in the future.

e Craig Overstreet said he would move to approve the variance by Mr.
Justiss and then we can come back at a later date to change the
ordinance.

City Council Meeting Minutes for 8-10-2021



Ben White stated he is just looking for Council to tell him if the spirit of the
wording seems like the way the city should go.

Mayor Wiebold asked Alan Lathrom if they could approve the variance at
this meeting.

Alan Lathrom stated an approval of a variance is required to have a
recommendation from the Planning & Zoning Commission according to
section 65-9 (a) of the Subdivision Ordinance.

Craig Overstreet said he would withdraw his motion.

Mayor Wiebold said Council would follow the steps of approval through
Planning & Zoning with a recommendation to City Council.

Consider, discuss and act upon Resolution #R-2021-0810-001 regarding a

negotiated settlement between the Atmos cities Steering Committee and
Atmos Energy Corp., for the Company’'s 2021 rate review mechanism filing
declaring existing rates to be unreasonable.

Ben White stated these types of resolution’s come up from time to time.
He explained the Atmos Steering Committee negotiates for the different
cities. He said they are recommending the city approve the rates because
they feel it is a reasonable request.

Terry Williams asked how much of an increase overall this would be from
what we are currently paying.

Ben White said he would have to go through the Steering Committee to
get that information.

Terry Williams explained he would like Ben White to get that information.
Craig Overstreet wanted the record to reflect the 2.78 is millions of dollars
and not a percentage increase.

Council wanted to revisit this at the next Council meeting.

D. Discussion and possible direction regarding development ordinances in our
extraterritorial jurisdiction (ETJ) as it relates to safety concerns and how that
might affect the city.

Craig Overstreet said he brought this item before Council because he is
concerned about safety. He explained a 900 foot cell tower is being
constructed in the city’s extraterritorial jurisdiction off County Road 2194.
He wants to know if we have any ordinances from a safety standpoint that
would address this. He said he understood the property did not have to
be platted, but it is right at the city’s door.

City Council Meeting Minutes for 8-10-2021



e Alan Lathrom said the city does not have the authority to regulate the use
of land in their ETJ. He explained there are very few areas where cities,
whether they are home rule or general law cities, have the ability to extend
their ordinances beyond their corporate limits. He said there are some
exceptions that apply with respect to fire concerns, but when you look at a
cell tower or an antenna tower then the city does not have the authority to
enforce its ordinances in the ETJ. He stated counties do not have zoning
authority. He said the owner of the land could have deed restrictions to
follow, but the city cannot enforce those deed restrictions.

e Craig Overstreet asked if the city is providing the tower electricity and
should we not have some review of the structure in that case.

e Alan Lathrom stated we cannot because it gets back to the use of the
land. He said we have the ability to see where the electrical lines tie into
the structure, whether the meter was properly attached and whether the
service line to the meter was appropriate.

e Ben White said Jeramy Jones conducts the inspections on the
connections.

e Craig Overstreet asked who in the State of Texas would review the plans
to make sure it is tethered and built properly.

e Ben White said the professional engineer who stamps the plans would be
responsible for the safety and design.

e Alan Lathrom said the State of Texas is generally preempted and it falls
within the purview of the Federal Government under the Federal
Communications Commission.

E. Consider, discuss and act regarding donations for Farmersville Lights.

e Ben White said in order to accept donations for the upcoming year we need
to have a method of accepting the money as it comes in. There was an
agreement among Council last year that allowed the city to accept the
donations throughout the time period. He said he is recommending a
similar type of agreement now.

e Mike Henry said he is not in agreement with that until there is a plan in
place and a budget for it. He said we need to have a better plan in place
this year so we know where the money is being spent.

e Ted Wagner asked if the money last year was spent on the lights.

o Mike Henry said it was spent on lights and other items needed for the
event.

e Alan Lathrom said there is no requirement saying they spend money that is
donated to the city on a specific item. If money is donated it goes in to the

City Council Meeting Minutes for 8-10-2021



city’s general fund and then it can be expended at the Council’s discretion.
He said in order for the money to be designated for a specific use the City
Council has to make a determination what the money would go toward in
its acceptance.

¢ Mike Henry said he wants the city to do a better job of justifying the
expenses. He explained a lot of lights were bought last year and asked if
anyone knew what the inventory was from last year, or how many
extension cords there were. Money was spent last year that we should not
have to expend this year. Then, it could go toward something else.

o Mayor Wiebold said everything that was purchased is in inventory.

o Ben White stated everything is stored, but not all things are reusable. He
said we could do an inventory if we need to.

e Mayor Wiebold said we need to obtain an inventory of what we have and
then we can inventory everything we purchase this year. He explained last
year was a bit rushed because we started receiving donations in October.
He indicated people have already approached us regarding donating this
year.

e Terry Williams said Jeramy Jones and his crew did a great job of putting up
all the lights and cords after the event.

e Ben White said it seems like we need direction of how to receive and
accept the donations.

e Mike Henry asked if the donations should just be designated for
Farmersville Lights.

e Alan Lathrom stated that any donations that are specifically designated for
Farmersville Lights must be utilized for that purpose.

e Mike Henry asked Daphne Hamlin if she had a financial code that is just for
Farmersville Lights donations.

e Daphne Hamlin stated she did.

o Motion to receive donations for Farmersville Lights based on doing
inventory made by Ted Wagner

o Mike Henry asked to modify the motion to read donations that are
received for Farmersville Lights will be placed in a designated account
and shown on the financial statement as such.

o Ted Wagner agreed to the modified motion.

2"d was made by Terry Williams

o All council members voted in favor

O

City Council Meeting Minutes for 8-10-2021



VIIL.

BUDGET WORKSHOP

Daphne Hamlin said the only thing that changed on the budget was in the water
fund. She said we added a project to use $100,000.00 of the impact fees.

Ben White stated it is for an impact fee study that is required about every five
years.

Craig Overstreet asked if the study really cost $100,000.00.

Ben White said that is what we are setting aside so it will not be short.

Craig Overstreet asked what the impact fees can be used for.

Ben White stated they have to go toward impact fee related uses.

Alan Lathrom explained impact fees can only be used for new development.
They are collected when building permits are issued and impact fees cannot be
used for repair, rehabilitation, or redevelopment. He explained they have to be
used for their own categories. For example, wastewater and water impact fees
can only be used for wastewater and water projects. He said roadway impact
fees can only be utilized for new roads to serve new development, whether it is
a new road or an expansion of an existing road that is needed to serve new
development.

Daphne Hamlin said she received the certified totals from the county. She said
the taxable value is $239 million. Our no new revenue tax rate would be
$0.695445 which would bring $1.07 million into the M&O. She said our rate
would be $0.247470 to bring in enough to pay for our bond payment in the 1&S
account. She said she calculated what it would be if we stayed at our current
tax rate, which is $0.712044, and it would bring in an additional $39,000.00.
She indicated if we brought to $0.712789, it would bring in an additional
$41,000.00. She explained if we took it all the way up to $0.729075 it would
bring in an additional $80,000.00. She said she is suggesting we do not go that
high, but is recommending we stay with the current tax rate of $0.712044 or the
$0.712789. She said we will vote on setting the tax rate at the next meeting so
we can adopt it on September 14t

Craig Overstreet asked how the taxable value compared to last year.

Daphne Hamlin said she believes it went up about $40 million, but she would
have to check for sure.

Craig Overstreet asked if the increase was primarily due to Camden Park.
Daphne Hamlin said she is assuming it is Camden Park, because TIRZ
captured value this year is $86 million. She is projecting TIRZ will receive
approximately $617,000.00 in ad valorem from the city. She said that would not
include the county’s portion.

City Council Meeting Minutes for 8-10-2021 10



IX. REQUESTS TO BE PLACED ON FUTURE AGENDAS

e Craig Overstreet asked for the following to be on the next agenda:
= Update on boundary agreements
= Update on the home rule charter inhabitant’s study
= Update on the food truck ordinance
= Update on the sign ordinance changes
= Update on the development agreements with the concrete batch plants
= Update on the Wastewater Treatment Plant #1 trickling arm filter
e Mike Henry wanted the following on the next agenda:
= City Manager’s Contract
= Update on who owns the property south of City Hall
e Terry Williams asked that when we look at the Atmos rate increase again he
would like to have the history over the past 10 years of when and how much the
increase was.

Xl. ADJOURNMENT

Meeting was adjourned at 7:00 p.m.

APPROVE:

Craig Overstreet, Mayor Pro-Tem

ATTEST:

Sandra Gr’een, TRMC
City Secretary

City Council Meeting Minutes for 8-10-2021 11



Handout from Ben White Regarding Mr. Justiss Waterline

IT - WATER MAINS

In general, water mains are placed on the north and west sides of a street, as shown in the Standard

Construction Details, or otherwisc as directed by the City Engineer. Where applicable, line sizes will

comply with the Water Distribution System Master Plan and shall be adequate to convey a lire flow.

Fire flow analysis will be required on lines that are questioned by City staff. Starting pressures shall

be obtained from (he nearest junction node as stated in the City's Water Distribution Master Plan

computer printouts or shall be provided by the City.

A,

Minimum 8-inch pipe required in residential arcas unless otherwise approved by the City
Engineer or Authorized Representative in rural residential areas located outside the city limits.

Minimum 12-inch pipe required on commercial, retail and industrial areas.

The length of live water dead-end mains shall not exceed 150 feet unless otherwise approved by
the City Engineer or Authorized Representative in rural residential areas located outside the city
limits. A 2-inch blow-off (flush) valve will be required at the end of the main.

No water main shall be located closer than S-feet from any tree or structure,

Crosses shall not bec used without permission from the City Engineer or authorized

representative.
Water Main Specifications:

[)  City mains shall have a minimum diameter of 8-inches, unless a larger line size is required
by the Comprehensive Plan, Watet Master Plan or to meet fire protection nceds as
determined by analysis. City mains smaller than 8-inches may be approved by the City
Engineer or Authorized Representative in rural residential areas located outside the city
limits. All water lines shall meet the requirements of AWWA and NCTCOG under the

following specifications:

Line NCTCOG
Size Item AWWA Standard Description
8" thru 12" 2.12.20 C900 DRI18 PVC

Greater 2.12.5 C301 & C303 Reinforced Concrete Cylinder Pipe
than
- 2.12.20 €905 DR18 PVC

12" Pipe

2.12.8 Cls1 Class 50 | Ductile Iron Pipe

City Council Meeting Minutes for 8-10-2021

12



¥

NOT TO SCALE

JUSTISS
PROPERTY

WATER METER
FLUSH VALVE ASSY.

|

PROP. 4" WATERLINE,
APPROX. 2,700 LF

CR 815

CONNECT TO EX 4" WL
4" GATE VALVE
4" ROAD BORE

PROPOSED WATER IMPROVEMENTS
JUSTISS PROPERTY - CR 610
FOR
CITY OF FARMERSVILLE, TX.

- I ]

T T T

City Council Meeting Minutes for 8-10-2021

13



Additional Information for Farmersville Council Meeting on
10 August 2021

e Answers for Mike Henry

o  Would the 2” line have to be replaced with an 8” line if others moved into that
area in order to service them.

* Highly likely. The 2” line only supplies enough capacity for
approximately 10 standard meter services (5/8”X 3/4”) assuming a short
run with everything going through the 2* line. For comparison, you can
add 100 standard services on a 4” line as long as length not too long..

a If we approve a variance for Mr, Justiss for a 4” line and others built on the
property to the south, they would then have to upgrade the lines for capacity.
How that would hurt the city by granting the 4” to Mr. Justiss now.

= [ don’t think it would, especially in the short term. The smaller line will
actually help with maintenance costs since it will require less flushing to
maintain chlorine residual. However, 4” lines will not deliver adequate
tire flows. The 8” rule is put in place to prepare the City and lines that
will be brought into the City in the near future for fire flows. It could
wind up hurting our fire ISO rating as these smaller diameter areas are
brought into the City in the future.

City Council Meeting Minutes for 8-10-2021

14



Handouts from Daphne Hamlin regarding Budget Workshop

2021 Taxable Value Tax Rate M&o 185
S 239,145,567 § 0.695445 i S 0.947975 § 0.247470

$ 1,071,312 § 591,813
S 239,145,567 § 0712044 S 0.464574 §$ 0.247470

s 1,111,008 $ 591,813 39k
$ 239,145,567 $ 0.712789 $ 0.465319 $ 0.247470

3 1,112,789 S 591,813 41k
S 239,145,567 § 0.729075 S 0.481605 § 0.247470

3 1,151,844 $ 591,813 80k

TIRZ 2021 Captured Value $86,636,817 x .712789= $617,537

City Council Meeting Minutes for 8-10-2021



|SECTION 3: NNR Tax Rate and Voter-Approval Tax Rate Ad]ustments for Additional Sales Tax to Reduce
Propert.y Taxes

Cities, counUes and hospltal d1er1cts may levy a sales tdx speclﬁcally to reduce property caxes. Local voters by elecuon must approve
imposing or aholishing the additional sales tax. [f approved, the taxing unit must reduce its NNR and voter-approval tax rates to offset the
expected sales tax revenue,

This section should only be completed by a county, city or hospital district that is required to adjust its NNR tax rate and/or voter-approval
tax rate because t adoptt_d the additional sales tax.

}Addltltmal Sales and Use Tax Worksheet Amount/Rate

51. Taxable Sales. For taxing units that adopted the sales tax in November 2020 or May

2021, enter the Comptroller's estimate of taxable sales for the previous four quarters.?’ $0

Estimates of taxable sales may be obtained through the Compwroller's Allocation Historical
Summary webpage. Taxing units that adopted the sales tax before November 2020, enter O.

52. Estimated sales tax revenue. Counties exclude any amount that is or will be spent for
economic development grants from the amount of estimated sales tax revenue.33

Taxing units that adopted the sales tax in November 2020 or in May 2021. Multiply the
amount on Line 51 by the sales tax rate (.01, .005 or .0025, as applicable) and multiply the

result by .95.34 $0
- 0r =

Taxing units that adopted the sales tax before November 2020, Enter the sales tax

revenue for the previous four quarters. Do not multiply by .95.

53. 2021 cotal taxable value. Enter the amount from Line 21 of the No-New-Revenue Tax $239.145,567
Rate Worksheet. i
54 Sales tax adjustment rate. D1v1de Line 52 by Line 53 and multiply by $100. $0/8100
55 2021 NNR tax rate, unadjusted for sales tax.3% Enter the rate from Line 26 or 27, as $0.695445/$100

apphcable, on the No-New-Revenue Tax Rate Worksheet.

56 2021 NNR tax rate, adjusted for sales tax.
Taxing units that adopted the sales tax in November 2020 or in May 2021. $0.695445/$100
Subtract Line 54 from Line 55. Skip to Line 57 if you adopted the additional sales tax before ’ '
November 2020.

57. 2021 voter-approval tax rate, unadjusted for sales tax.3® Enter the rate from Line 49,
Line D49 (disaster), or Line 50 (counties), as applicable, of the Voter-Approval Tax Rate $0.729075/$100
Worksheet.

58. 2021 voter—approval tax rate, adjusted for sales tax. Subtract Line 54 from Line 57. $0.729075/$100

NReserved for expansion MTex. Tax Code Section 26.041(d)
32Tex, Tax Code Section 26.041(d) *5Tex. Tax Code Sectlon 26.04(c)
3¥Tex. Tax Code Section 26.041(i) 36Tex, Tax Code Section 26.04(c)

City Council Meeting Minutes for 8-10-2021

16



‘SECTIDN 6: De Minimis Rate

lTht' de minimis rate is Lhe rate equal to Lhe sum of the no-new-revenue maintenance and operauons rate [he rate that w1|| raise $SOO 000
42
t.

fand the current debt rate for a taxing uni
|

|'I his section should only be completed by a taxing unit that is a municipality of less than 30,000 or a taxing unit that does not meet the
Edennluon of a special taxmg unit 43

|De Minimis Rate Worksheet lAmuurw'l'tatta
|SE Adjusted 2021 NNR M&O tax rate. Enter the rate from Line 39 of the Voter—ApprovaI $0.465319/$100
Tax Rate Worksheet
69. 2021 total taxable value. Enter the amount on Line 21 of the No-New-Revenue Tax $239,145,567
Rate Worksheet.
70. Rate necessary to impose $500,000 in taxes. Divide $500,0b0 by Line 69 and multiply

$0.209077
by $100.
71. 2021 debt rate Enter the rate from Line 48 of the Voter-ApprovaI Tax Rate Worksheet $0.247470/$100
.72 De mlmmis rate. 23 Add Lines 68 70 and 71 $0. 921866/$100

42Tex. Tax Code Sectlon 26,012(8-a)
43Tex. Tax Code Section 26.063(a)(1)
44Tex, Tax Code Section 26.04(c)

City Council Meeting Minutes for 8-10-2021

17



by the taxing unit for tax years preceding tax year 2020. Types of refunds include court
decisions, Tax Code Section 25.25(b) and (c) corrections and Tax Code Section 31.11
payment errors. Do not include refunds for tax year 2020. This line applies only to tax years

precedmg tax year 2020.8

|17 Ad]usted 2020 levy wnth refunds and TIF ad]ustment Add Lines 15 and 16 1o

18. Total 2021 taxable value on the 2021 certified appraisal roll today “This value
includes only certified values or certified estimate of values and includes the total taxable
value of homesteads with tax ceilings (will deduct in Line 20). These homesteads include

homeowners age 65 or older or disabled.!!
A. Certified values:
B. Counties: Include railroad rolling stock values certified by the Comptroller's office:

C. Pollution control and energy storage system exemption: Deduct the value of property
exempted for the current tax year for the first time as pollution control or energy storage

system property:

D. Tax increment financing: Deduct the 2021 captured appraised value of property taxable
by a taxing unit in a tax increment financing zone for which the 2021 taxes will be deposited
into the tax increment fund. Do not include any new property value that will be included in

Line 23 below.!?

E. Total 2021 value. Add A and B then subtract C and D.

$1,595,376

$320,955,423

50

50

$86,636,817

$234,322,606

19. Total value of properties under protest or not included on certified appraisal roll.13

A. 2021 taxable value of properties under protest. The chief appraiser certifies a list of
properties still under ARB protest. The list shows the appraisal district's value and the
taxpayer's claimed value, if any, or an estimate of the value if the taxpayer wins. For each of
the properties under protest, use the lawest of these values, Enter the total value under
1:)rotest.14

B. 2021 value of properties not under protest or included on certified appraisal roil.
The chief appraiser gives taxing units a list of those taxable properties that the chief
appraiser knows about, but are not included in the appraisal roll certification. These
|propetties also are not on the list of properties that are still under protest. On this list of
properties, the chief appraiser includes the market value, appraised value and exemptions for
the preceding year and a reasonable estimate of the market value, appraised value and
exemplions for the current year. Use the lower market, appraised or taxable value (as

appropriate), Enter the total value of property not on the certified roll. 15

C. Total value under protest or not certified: Add A and B.

$4,822,961

$0

$4,822,961

20. 2021 tax ceilings. Counties, cities and junior colleges enter 2021 total taxable value of
homesteads with tax ceilings. These include the homesteads of homeowners age 65 or older
or disabled. Other taxing units enter 0. If your taxing units adopted the tax ceiling provision

in 2020 ora prlor year for homeowners age 65 or older or disabled, use this step. 1

50

'21 2021 total taxable value. Add Lines 18E and 19C Subtract Line 20.17

$239,145,567

City Council Meeting Minutes for 8-10-2021

18



Wd TE'6 TZ0Z/62/L ‘03LNIYd

TIOT 19V
08Z'002'15 215052 7heS 184'685'018 €50'09C 522§ 14Z'€09'652% 185685 015 262261'9928 = # J1L NOSRVHOR
S63'CYOBY €rP 9Pl '20€° 1S sey .68 L eTe'tel'sos IS ¥26'vL0'20E' LS SBY'LES 60p'Z11'206'LS P ZoMl Tit HLL NOSTRIVHON
0827118 1¥5°620'9¢S clvezs 096'8S0'9ES BRI £ivezs o5LvZ0'es . el 74 AIL ¥3aSONd
120°16Z°85$ VOS'ELETLLS ose'08'vs ¥ST'I2E'9LL$ 78582 SE 1S 058'205'v% ZEV'GeLEELS T 1# JIL Y3dSoud
zizeis 627656713 ono'ssls SLYYELSES 0l6'Eva TS [“ooossis | oiseores T a1 ze 7N NOL3INRG
Y0¢'250'198 055°959°L¥ZS 0zL'297'6% 9Z6'6E6 0525 ZLb bhY RS 0.1'282'6% 281 LZL¥6LE Nal 1# 21 NO13ONRId
137'590'28 SOV LV0'0L%- 585'9€£ 0928 081'569'0525 SSIBIL9S- S8S'9EL 097% 678 LI0PS2S vdl  :  (ieax 9seR 0702} v 41 ONVId
6Ly'ro9'sS oL gce'sLiS 06£'201'019% BEL'0FY'STLS Lva'vBE'ess . 06E'201'0153 . LE0'£8E'899% T ofdl ©# JLL ONVId
038 LIS LIS 591°8€S' 12S$ 196 85€ 9068 T Iorzed et 08ZHY6 1258 i tes'sariones 1b7'80E 285 Wl | Z# JIL ONVd
IS1YST'258 6£6'602°S51$ 0av LZb'ELLS S6ELELPLTS ¥5756£'888 09%'1Zv'8118 ¥12919°9028 PRI Z# JIL ASNNDIOW
266'8r9'0s$ LYZ'698'8YES £50'Lv8'9EZS voE'0LZ'S8SS L1S'2LL'S088 450'148'9E2S M 895'E19'2p5% T ow 1 1L ASNNINOW
S1B'6Y9'8S 62£°985°0€Z% ZIEPSE'GLS 18L°075'9%2$ 09+'088'90Z% ZLE'PGE'GLS ZE9'peR'7ZZ3 AL ¥ 411 YSSTIIN
a$ L2L'6S6'P2SS as LLL'6E6'Y2SS Lv8'180'6E63 os i l¥B'1eq'6Ess LETS S# JlL 0OSRdS
Zerrsoiis SPOSILY'0SE'LS | zessodis SLEPIYHaR'LS 6EE'EA0bER' LS T N L PTG Tl OOSME
806'0c8 22¢ 281'982°902$ S8LZ59'2418 £26'6C1'6.L68 Sis'orieLLs S8 CGHZLLS 001 666 05€S AL 4 ZolL MSIANIY A
119'arr'es Z0t'596'86S CLLSEBYE SIS YSYESZ 08 CL1'SY6 BY8 D Y13 1# 041 ITIASAINAVS
y29'271'028 136'CBE'T81S $8E'Z00°TES TLLNEZITS 9B6'Z9Y'95 1§ GBE'Z00°'0ES | lzecevesis T 1z¢ 411 SY11va
029'886°1S 685257 LS €/9'EPY'9RS | Z9Z'L06'L2LS 6¥9'PBE'6ZS CL9'ErY'I8S 7288285418 I " b il vNM3D
esooies 8Z5°26L°015 ESIELS 189°LEZ'04S 667 6AZ €8 E51v1$ Z6E E0S €S R WL owzuwNeEs
eL5 0L LS 9€Z°10Z'0E8 BER'ZS ¥20'60Z°05S 0Z6'E0L'ELS BES'ZS 8SLLILPLS o 5% ZdIL YNF130
| Zvo'zso'ois 822°002'7L8 681618 106'652°228 0LL'678 LYs 83LBIS | 696858498 ] 1% 7L YN0
.ﬂ._ WELS v9Z°eTh'eLS 095'249'18 ¥78'960'SLS eSLyrL'Lvs 095'729'L3 BLL'YLFEYS T S# ZHll YNI32
RZEYS B 699°128% 185'785'v8 959'rar'ss +C5'a088 i mozasys HENTAITTET T sezull NN3D
ol0'orrecs $58°999°59 1§ ZlEz18 0L VBSOS SEE YAy E0LS _ ZiEgls 169 Ligenls i €% ZdIL YNIT30
696'229'92$ LI9'V61'812% 95228198 1289167228 LLVOBE WLLS [ eszzaies £6 265 0818 : 28 HIL YN3D
0§ 206'290°1$ LSS 020920°1S 82975028 gIGLs T loestes o Z# ZWLL YNNY
0s POL'ZEL'LS 0se'19zs [ vavess'is 0s os s - vl o JULNITIY
E 0Z2'ZzZE'189% €6€'£97' (B T evo'ses'eass Z88'€98 VLSS et lozies | sizievstes |zl l.._\ z# I NITIY
TLID'S90°21S L8t'zsz 881L$ 0z5rey'es 106'529'0618 800082 6918 _ 0T vz T Bzy el 1218 Wi W ALNTTIY |
(anjep aiqexe) uy anjep . 1202 404 i i ; ——
proiml oo | pouded 2t o | SRTISIIN | i [ dimaes | omcsremtemen | %02 | g
1L PeIeINdfeD LZ0Z| o) sniepaiqexey sseg | | @ oneA e aseg | amexe) w1y 1o 411 ozoz i

1207 ‘zz Ainf :uonoatfiua) jo sy

ANVA 318YXVL Q311183 ZYIL 10 JiL
13141514 TYSIVHddV TYHLN3D NIT10D

19

City Council Meeting Minutes for 8-10-2021



